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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: April 22, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution certifying the 2025 Maintained Mileage List — All Districts

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached Resolution certifying the 2025 Maintained Mileage List.

FUNDING: Not applicable.

BACKGROUND: Every year, Nevada County submits updated data on County maintained mileage to
the California Department of Transportation pursuant to Section 2121 of the California Streets and
Highways Code.

The total Nevada County maintained road miles is reduced by 0.45 miles, from 559.86 miles for 2024 to
559.41 for 2025 due to annexations by City of Grass Valley and Nevada City.

Upon certification of the Maintained Mileage List by adoption of the attached resolution, the list will be
submitted to the California Department of Transportation pursuant to Section 2121, Streets and
Highways Code.

Attachments:
1. Resolution approving the 2025 Maintained Mileage List
2. Maintained Mileage List with summary of changes.

Item Initiated by: Richard Poole, Assistant Engineer
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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